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INDUSTRIAL STORMWATER GENERAL PERMIT
RE-COVERAGE FORM

FOR COVERAGE UNDER MISSISSIPPI’S REISSUED
INDUSTRIAL STORMWATER GENERAL PERMIT MSRO00
GENERAL NPDES COVERAGE NO.MSR00 0 6 2 6

INSTRUCTIONS

The submittal of this form is required to receive coverage under the reissued Industrial Stormwater General
Permit. This form must be completed and returned to the address printed at the bottom of page 2.

The signatory of this form must be the owner or operator who is the current coverage recipient (rather than the
plant/site manager or environmental consultant). The coverage recipient is responsible for permit compliance.

Amendments to the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) are required to be attached if the plan is not
current or is ineffective in controlling storm water pollutants.

If the facility is out of business or no longer a regulated facility, please request termination of coverage by
completing the Request for Termination (RFT) Form found in the Industrial Stormwater Forms Package.
Facilities that continue to discharge wastewater without applicable permit coverage are in violation of state law.
Do not submit this form if submitting a “Request for Termination” (RFT).

Do not submit this form if submitting a “No Exposure Certification.”

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE COMPLETED (Enter “NA” if not applicable).

COVERAGE RECIPIENT INFORMATION

CONTACT NAME & POSITION: Chris Wilson, EHS Manager

EMAIL ADDRESS:  wilson.christopher@siemens.com
COMPANY NAME: Siemens Energy. Inc.

STREET OR P.0. BOX: 444 Highway 49 South

CITY: Richland STATE: MS Z1pP: 39218

PHONE NUMBER (INCLUDE AREA CODE): (662) 671-2667

FACILITY INFORMATION

FACILITY NAME: Siemens Energy. Inc.

CONTACT NAME & POSITION: Chris Wilson, EHS Manager

CONTACT PHONE NUMBER (INCLUDE AREA CODE): (662) 671-2667

PRIMARY STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION (SIC) CODE & DESCRIPTION OF INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY:
3 6 _1 _2 Power Distribution. and Specialty Transformer Manufacturing

N
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l Corporate Office: Jackson Area Office:
P.O. Box 356 (282 Third Ave) 109 Millcreek Corners, Suite A

Q

Sherman, MS 38869 Brandon, MS 39047
7 Office: (662) 840-5945 www.envirocomp.net
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY, INC. Fax: (662) 840-5965 Established in 2002

January 19, 2021

Ms. Krystal Rudolph, Chief
Environmental Permits Division

MS Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Pollution Control

P.0. Box 2261

Jackson, MS 39225-2261

Re: Industrial Storm Water General Permit Re-Coverage Form
Siemens Energy, Inc.
Coverage No. MSR000626
Richland, Mississippi
Rankin County

Dear Ms. Rudolph:

Pursuant to the letter from the Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality (WVDEQ), we understand
that the general permit that authorizes the discharge of storm water associated with industrial activity has
been reissued. The Industrial Stormwater General Permit for Industrial Activities (MSR00) was reissued
on December 10, 2020 and replaces the previously titled Baseline Stormwater General Permit. Siemens
Energy, Inc. (Siemens) is enclosing a completed Industrial Stormwater General Permit Re-Coverage Form
and requests that an updated Certificate of Permit Coverage be issued.

Please note that we intend to update Siemens’s Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) to reflect
the new requirements of the General Permit. Per the instructions provided for re-coverage, we understand
that these updates do not need to be submitted to MDEQ as long as the SWPPP is current and effective in
controlling storm water pollutants.

If you have any questions concerning the attached information, please feel free to contact me at (662) 840-
5945 or Chris Wilson of Siemens at (662) 671-2667.

Sincerely,

M / :/3'11,9 ==
Scott Hodges, P.E.

Project Manager

Enclosures

MAR 1 2 RECD

"FOR ALL YOUR ENVIRONMENTAL AND SAFETY CONSULTING NEEDS"



